

PERSONAL INFORMATION



Devaux Jean-Bernard

21A ulitsa Momino Ventche, Sofia, Bulgaria.

+359 885 891 820

ghotmog@gmail.com

Skype : Tanariel

LinkedIn : <https://www.linkedin.com/pub/jean-bernard-devaux/a1/590/527>

Sex Male | Date of birth 01/02/1972 Nationality French

SUMMARY

I am now a highly skilled senior web developer with 7 years of professional experience (in PHP, Front-end, MySQL and mainly the Symfony framework). I am always interested in learning new programming languages and technologies. I am problem solving oriented, strongly interested to learn new technologies and face new challenges. Experienced in developing applications and solutions for a wide range of corporate, charity and public sector clients and having the enthusiasm and ambition to complete projects to the highest standard. I am currently looking for a senior developer position in an ambitious & exciting company.

WORK EXPERIENCE

October 2015 - Now

PHP Lead Developer (Symfony 2)

SecureGroup - Sofia (Bulgaria)

lab.securegroup.com

- Refactoring of a full legacy billing application in Symfony (incremental refactoring).
- Database redesign and integrity constraints implementation.
- Development in Symfony 2.8.
- jQuery / Ajax.
- MySQL
- Git - Docker - Bamboo.

Business or sector IT - Security / Privacy / Encryption

April 2015 - June 2015

PHP Developer (Symfony 2)

goldbroker.eu - Sofia (Bulgaria)

www.gold-broker.eu

- Mentoring of a team of 3 developers to Symfony 2 best practices.
- Technical and Functional documentation.
- Development of a full translation Module for external translators.
- Development in Symfony 2.8.
- jQuery / Ajax.
- MySQL
- Git.

Business or sector IT - Medical / Insurance

May 2014 - October 2014

Lead PHP Developer (Symfony 2)

Snack OOD - Sofia (Bulgaria)

www.snack.bg

- Project definition starting from the customer needs.
- Functional definition of the website.
- Technical definition of the website.
- Website development in Symfony 2.5.
- jQuery / Ajax.
- MySQL
- GPS positioning integration.

January 2014 - Avril 2014

Business or sector IT - Online food delivery

PHP Developer (Symfony 2)Self Employed.
Corposano.

- Technical specifications definitions.
- Website development in Symfony 2.3.
- jQuery / Ajax
- MySQL

January 2012 - December 2013

Business or sector IT- Web

PHP Developer (Symfony 2)

MondoGames - Sofia (Bulgaria).

www.mondoclub.com

- Development of the PHP part of the website with Symfony 2.2.
- Payment gateway integration
- SMS gateway integration.
- jQuery / Ajax.
- MySQL

June 2011 - December 2011

Business or sector IT - Web

Junior PHP Developer

MondoGames - Sofia (Bulgaria).

www.mondozoo.comwww.mondofoot.comwww.mondozoopark.comwww.mondoveto.com

- Learning of the custom "in-house" framework.
- Update of gameplay for existing games.
- Code maintenance for existing games.
- jQuery / Ajax.
- MySQL

March 2006 - May 2011

Business or sector IT - Games

Game Designer

MondoGames - Sofia (Bulgaria).

- Games rules, background and story definition.
- Definition of functional requirements.
- Project management.

July 2002 - March 2006

Business or sector IT - Games

Project Manager

SUNNY DAY DESIGN LTD - London (United Kingdom) - Sofia (Bulgaria).

- Definition of projects with customers.
- Functional requirements.

2000 - June 2002

Business or sector IT - Web

SEO Specialist

CARAVELLE SARL - Paris (France).

- Referencing and Optimizing websites ranking in major search engines.

Business or sector IT - Web

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- December 2016 **SymfonyCon Berlin**
- October 2016 **Conference BG-PHP**
- October 2015 **Conference BG-PHP**
- December 2013 **SymfonyCon Warsaw**
 - Mastering Symfony 2 - (http://www.sensiolabs.co.uk/training/mastering_symfony2)
 - SymfonyCon - (<http://warsaw2013.symfony.com/>)

September 1989 - July 1992

ECOLE TECHNIQUE RATP

- BEP Electrotechnique.
- Mathematics, Electronic schematics, Electricity, Programmable logic controller.

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s) French

Other language(s)

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1
Bulgarian	A2	A2	A1	A1	A1

(<https://europass.cedefop.europa.eu/en/resources/european-language-levels-cefr>)

Job-related skills

- Languages :
- PHP -> Proficient
 - MySQL -> Proficient
 - Javascript / jQuery -> Competent
 - HTML -> Familiar
 - CSS -> Familiar
- Technical Skills :
- PHP 5 (OOP, Symfony 2, Yii2, Twig Templating system, ORM, PDO, Design Patterns, Annotations)
 - Caching (Memcache / redis)
 - Asynchronous queuing (Beanstalkd, ZMQ)
 - Web sockets
 - AJAX
 - MySQL (Database modeling and optimisations)
 - Version control (GIT - SVN)

Computer skills

Very good knowledge of computer hardware.

Other skills

- Ability to analyse and solve problems efficiently.
- Self learner.

Driving licence

- B